

CONTACT ME AT

- Vill:Patta, Post:Jona,Thana:Pangsha,Disti ict:Rajbari Dhaka, Bangladesh
- mdmahmudor@gmail.com
- https://javascriptdev.netlify.app/
- in https://www.linkedin.com/in/allah
 orgolam/

SKILLS SUMMARY

- •••• Full Stack JavaScript Developer
- •••• Software Development
- •••• Package Management
- Shopify Expert
- •••• seo
- •••• speed optimize

AWARDS RECEIVED

- Most Outstanding Employee of the Year, BCEITBPO (2019)
- Best Mobile App Design, MCUC
- Design Awards, CFM College (2016)

MD MAHMUD

FULL STACK JAVASCRIPT DEVELOPER

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a Full-stack JavaScript developer. Designing gorgeous, responsive, and SEO-friendly websites for over five years. I have an excellent background as a Full Stack Web Developer and my academic education in Computer Science and Technology.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Full Stack JavaScript Developer

Upwork | Oct 2020 - present

- Front end: Angular.JS,React.JS,Vue.js
- Back end: Node.js/Ruby/PHP
- Program a server (like using Node Js, Express Js, Socket.IO)
- Databases (MySQL, MongoDB, PostgreSQL, Firebase & Any Cloud Database)

CMS developer

Upwork | Oct 2020 - present

• Shopify WordPress

E D U C A T I O N A L H I S T O R Y

Mohammadpur Central University

Bsc at CSE | Jan 2017 - Dec 2020

- · Studied project programming, contest, and ethics
- Worked with various startups on launching new apps and services
- Minor in CSE
- GPA: 3.55

College(CFM)

- GPA: 3.63
- Minor in SCIENCE
- The thesis involved studying several technology